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TO:  Chairperson Phil Mendelson  
FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie  
RE: Request to Agendize Resolution for the June 25, 2024 Legislative Meeting  
DATE: June 20, 2024 

  
I request that the following legislation be placed on the agendas for the Additional Meeting 

of the Committee of the Whole, should one be scheduled, and the Legislative Meeting of the 
Council on June 25, 2024. Pursuant to Council Rule 426, if necessary, I request a waiver of Rule 
231(c) for the following legislation to be placed on the agenda for the June 25, 2024, Legislative 
Meeting to ensure timely consideration of the legislation, which will be deemed disapproved 
without Council approval. The Committee on Business and Economic Development marked up 
this resolution on June 17, 2024.  
 

• PR25-0687 – Washington Convention and Sports Authority Board of Directors Leif Dormsjo 
Confirmation Resolution of 2024 

 
Proposed Resolution 25-0687, the “Washington Convention and Sports Authority Board of 
Directors Leif Dormsjo Confirmation Resolution of 2024” would confirm the appointment of 
Leif Dormsjo as a public member and chairperson of the Washington Convention and Sports 
Authority Board of Directors, for a term to end May 16, 2026. Chairman Mendelson introduced 
this resolution at the request of the Mayor on March 8, 2024, and it will be deemed disapproved 
on June 26, 2024.  

 
The filed nomination resolution committee report is attached. Feel free to contact Daniel 

Sagrera, Policy Advisor, at dsagrera@dccouncil.gov, with any questions.  
   
Thank you for your consideration of this request.   
   
cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia  

Office of the Secretary  
Office of the General Counsel  
Office of the Budget Director  
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